From: Hopwa <Hopwa@hud.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:47 PM
To: hopwa-l@hudlist.hud.gov
Subject: Update: HOPWA Institute

Update: HOPWA Institute

The Office of HIV/AIDS Housing (OHH) will not be hosting the HOPWA Institute in Fiscal Year
2023 as originally expected. We are, however, continuing to plan the HOPWA Institute and it
will be held in early 2024. Stay tuned for more information.

In the meantime, OHH will have a presence at the U.S. Conference on HIV/AIDS (USCHA)
including leading a HUD Housing Pathway consisting of several topics of interest for HOPWA
grantees. USCHA is scheduled for September 6 — 9, 2023 in Washington, DC. HOPWA grantees
can use certain program funds to attend this conference; you can view the memo here. If you
are planning to attend USCHA, we look forward to seeing you there.
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Housing is a structural intervention in ending the HIV epidemic in the United States.

Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are low-
income and living with HIV.

Want to know more about HOPWA? Go to

https.://www.hud.qov/program offices/comm planning/hopwa
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HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets
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